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502 Deaderick Street, 4" Floor
Nashville, TN 37243-0001

BEFORE THE TENNESSEE PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE
January 27, 2025
)
)
IN RE: )
) DOCKET NO.
APPLICATION OF E. RITTER COMMUNICATIONS 22-00082

HOLDINGS, LLC, d/b/a RITTER COMMUNICATIONS FOR
A STATE-ISSUED CERTIFICATE OF FRANCHISE
AUTHORITY-FIRST AMENDMENT

FIRST AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF FRANCHISE AUTHORITY

On January 8, 2025, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-59-301, ef seq., also known
as the Competitive Cable and Video Services Act (“CCVSA”), E. Ritter Communications
Holdings, LLC, d/b/a Ritter Communications. (“Ritter”) filed with the Tennessee Public
Utility Commission (“Commission”) an amendment to its State Issued Certificate of
Franchise Authority.

In its Amendment Ritter supplements its service areas as described within its
application filed August 15, 2022, by adding the City of Bartlett, Tennessee. Upon such
filing, the Tennessee Public Utility Commission hereby issues the First Amended
Certificate of Franchise Authority.

BE IT HEREBY ISSUED.

//gf-/ jﬂ? A/ 6 h."-h._

Earl R. Taylor, Executive Director

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (615) 741-5015
WWW.tn.gov/tpuc
www.facebook.com/tennesseepuc



From: John Hutton

To: Ectory R. Lawless

Subject: FW: Amended Certificate of Franchise Authority for Ritter
Date: Monday, January 27, 2025 9:56:31 AM

Attachments: Doc. No. 22-00082 Amendment to Ritter Certificate.docx
Hi Tory,

Please file email and attachment in 22-00082.

Thanks and have a good week.
John

From: John Hutton

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 8:43 AM

To: vyetter@bassberry.com

Subject: Amended Certificate of Franchise Authority for Ritter

Good Morning Gingie,

Attached is your approved Ritter Amendment. You may print and use it as the Original.
If you need anything further just contact me.

John
TN Public Utility Commission
615-419-3982

John.hutton@tn.gov
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FIRST AMENDED CERTIFICATE OF FRANCHISE AUTHORITY





On January 8, 2025, pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 7-59-301, et seq., also known as the Competitive Cable and Video Services Act (“CCVSA”), E. Ritter Communications Holdings, LLC, d/b/a Ritter Communications. (“Ritter”) filed with the Tennessee Public Utility Commission (“Commission”) an amendment to its State Issued Certificate of Franchise Authority.



 In its Amendment Ritter supplements its service areas as described within its application filed August 15, 2022, by adding the City of Bartlett, Tennessee. Upon such filing, the Tennessee Public Utility Commission hereby issues the First Amended Certificate of Franchise Authority. 



 BE IT HEREBY ISSUED.	                           
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                                                                       _______________________________                                                                                                                                               

                                                                       Earl R. Taylor, Executive Director 
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